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Walsh, James F (SDA) 

i=rom: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Jim;· 

George Connolly [  
Tuesday, May '18, 2010 6:46 PM 
Walsh, James F (SDA) 

 
Middlesex County 

I am curious if you were able to determine whethe'r Middlesex County will participate in the facial recognition 

project. If so could we ask them to supply a contact name. 

George 



Walsh, James F (SDA) 

From: 
Sent: 
ro: 
Subject:. 

Still working on it. 

TY for your patience. 

Walsh, James F (SDA) 
Tuesday, May 18, 2010 6:56 PM 
'George Connolly' 
RE: Middlesex County 

James F. Walsh, Executive Director 
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association 

 
 direct 

 fax 
 

My new email address: 

From: George Connolly UDfEitJ:,,:~)(;Q,Jr::1:1v.,,;r,t::J_:::;,::;;;v,1_,1;r:!U1J 
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 6:46 PM 
To: Walsh, James F (SDA) 
Cc:  
Subject: Middlesex County 

Jim; 

I am curious if you were able to determine whether Middlesex County will participate in the facial recognition 

project. If so could we ask them to supply a contact name. 

George 



Walsh, James F (SDA) 

From: 
<;ent: 
ro: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

George Connolly [  
Tuesday, May i 8, 20"10 8:38 PM 
Anthony Deboe; Bblakeman@Bi2technologies. Com; Onessimo, Brian (SOS); 

   Graham, Chris; 
Marescalchi, Dave;   Leuchtman, Henry; 
Walsh, James F (SDA);   John Bonafini; John 
Clevenger; John Staelens; John. kenney@sdh. state. ma. us;  Kurt 
Robarts; m  mfitzgerald@sdw .state. ma. us; m hayes@scsd ma. org; Paul 
Schuepp;   Alper, Ross; Raymond Nicholas; 
Richard G. Search;  Rock;  Sean Doucette; 

 Cruza, Tara (SOP);   
 Tony. bryant@sdh. state. ma. us; 

 Venuti, Andy 
 

Ma Facial Recognition Project. 
Minimum Data Fields to be provided with each photo.docx 

Thank you all for attending the 5/12 kick off meeting. 

I have copied all meeting attendees on this email which is a large distribution group. It would be helpful if each 
organization would appoint one or two primary contacts for this project. I will continue to copy all participants 
on all email but I will need to know who to contact with technical and procedural questions. 

As you may remember we asked each organization to submit test photos by 5/21 to be evaluated for possible 
import into the facial recognition system. I will contact you shortly with information on the process for 
submitting these photos. Please keep me informed about your progress in obtaining the test photos. 

Organizations deemed to have usable photos to be converted will need to submit demographic data for each 
photo submitted during the "real" import process. Attached is a document describing the data to be 

submitted. 

Thank you! 
George Connolly 



Minimum Data Fields to be provided with each photo. 

PersonID Text 10 
PersonNumber Text 50 
PersonStateID Text 20 
PersonFBINumber Text 20 
PersonLastName Text 35 
PersonFirstName Text 20 
PersonMiddleName Text 20 
Person Type Text 50 
PersonDOB Date/Time 8 
PersonGender Text 1 
PersonRace Text 5 
PersonAgencyORI Text 20 
PersonPhotoFileName Text 20 
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Walsh, James F (SDA) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

All, 

Andrew Venuti [  
Wednesday, May 19, 2010 10:57 AM 
George Connolly; Anthony Deboe; Bblakeman@Bi2technologies. Com; Onessimo, Brian 
(SDS);  Graham, 
Chris; Marescalchi, Dave;  Leuchtman, Henry; 
Walsh, James F (SDA);  John Bonafini; John 
Clevenger; John Staelens; John. kenney@sdh. state. ma. us;  Kurt 
Robarts;  mhayes@sc'sdma.org; Paul Schuepp; 

  Alper, Ross; Raymond Nicholas; Richard G. 
Search;  Rock; Sean Colby; Sean Doucette;  
Cruza, Tara (SDP);  

 Tony. bryant@sdh. state. ma. us; 
 Matthew Fitzpatrick 
 

RE: Ma Facial Recognition Project. 

I had an additional thought on an idea I proposed at the meeting regarding the enrollment process which 
uploads the new photos to the central database each time new pictures are taken. Currently, the quoted time 
frame for the upload was 1-2 minutes and as expressed by myself and others, the concern was that it would 
take too long to process multiple inmates. I proposed that the system have the option to do a store and 

forward where you could process multiple inmates and then upload them at a later time. 

After more thought on the matter, I feel that there is no reason why the application could not store all the 

pictures as a default and then process a batch file overnight on a scheduled basis. Based on the purpose of 
the enrollment, to share the data with other agencies, this should not cause a problem because in most cases, 
other agencies would not be needing this data immediately as these new photos would be taken during the 
booking process at our facilities. With the exception of a few reasons, I cannot see a local police department, 
as example, trying to recognize an individual in-between the time his photo was taken at our facility and the 

time it would be uploaded that evening. 

Please let me know what you think of this reasoning in regards to a nightly batch file process. As my 
background is more on the IT side of things and not the law enforcement side, please let me know if there are 
more instances than I can think of when the data would truly need to be uploaded immediately to be readily 

available to other agencies. 

Thank you, 

Andrew Venuti 
Deputy Director of Information Technology 
Worcester County Sheriff's Office 
5 Paul X. Tivnan Drive 
West Boylston, MA 01583 

 

from: George Connolly 
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 8:38 PM 
To: Anthony Deboe; Bblakeman@Bi2technologies. Com; !;;gue:~',i:nc,<i'';c;cfrna.cn;,; t;;:f:ot;:qu:;;,,Ki't;:.'.'l:11.Ll_&LC}; 
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'.,:.z,:nc\<C:•sc,;c1m2,,crn; ceordekian•X:':J:>heriffnet: Chris Graham; Dave Marescalchi; =-'-'=-"'-"--==-'-""-='-'-

n,:tvQ; Henry Leuchtman; Walsh, James F (SDA); · John Bonafini; John 
rlevenger; John Staelens; John. kenney@sdh. state. ma. us; Kurt Robarts; 
_ _1,;y'Y"s:!Lli~idrc1,ir:g; :r.TJ.t;;~Qijj£~1YL~fg0~,ru~,,J?; rr:ifl0\iQ?;.:;:;~~Dnc~~(;ig; Paul Schuepp; ~pc:~u;:cy:;-:i;,,;,,·y:rc,~;),.,; 
:,,::-,:,u,;.'.L>.USl}f~LiL.J::i:>t; Ralpe et; Raymond Nicholas; Richard G. Search; T.lLtt:.;J;q,;:,1,;:;;-c!i .. J.<., 

Colby; Sean Doucette; '~ulna:;': bsherifL net; Tara Cruza; t;:;:qy;(':rtv(c,)scsdrna.c:·c,; tf!vnna£')',c;,·i: 

ttrrn0s.r21vn,oncl,,ir.;C:h,~:t2t:c_rn0.us; Tony. tate. ma. us; t.rc,,r,[UJ}tn<:)ili~t.-::::::u:22.ijJ:l;' Andrew Venuti 
Cc: Smullin@Bi2technologies. Com 
Subject: Ma Facial Recognition Project. 

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

Walsh, James F (SDA) From: 
,ent: 
/o: 

Wednesday, May 19, 2010 10:53 AM 
'Sean G. Mullin' 

Subject: FW: Ma Facial Recognition Project. 

FYI 

James F. Walsh, Executive Director 

Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association 
 

 direct 
 fax 
 

My new email address: 

From: Andrew Venuti ttuu,_,l,"-"-''.h-'-'..'"'-'·Jc,,,y,,,"'"l'.,:,°' .. ,:;:_•.s,:,_u,,;:;_,_,,EiJ 
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 10:57 AM 
To: George Connolly; Anthony Deboe; Bblakeman@Bi2technologies. Com; Onessimo, Brian (SDS); br1:"'l'YL',OU:'2.;.:Clsi)c,c 
:t_(LQ:;;; cz-.:;rn.:c\r <:s(:'/:1nF,.,:::,,c; c,c;id,::kian(:.i'b'.'•!K,riff'.nct· Graham, Chris; Marescalchi, Dave; drk!ec;ut D1ncsdrna .O!Q; 
~sl::22.i.s..b~ifI':-'tz;JtQ; Leuchtman, Henry; Walsh, James F (SDA); ie2r;e-J;i:i\c\r;;sdm2.orq; :rnahcn(;.~\i\'scsdrn~~-'p_;g; John 
Bonafini; John Clevenger; John Staelens; John. tate. ma. us; 1~t1ftWQtu:;,1)Q;,;::)(J:tLry;t; Kurt Robarts; 
"~i ... >,:'' \ ".'-,.:;dii ,c. > ,;, ; -·, , ·,; ,,.;-·_,,, ',c·, ;, , . .'.}, Paul Schuepp, L.L~~,.:.,.c:.JC: ·;,,,,''1•·1:-1.,J)1 ,·,, ,_,,1JL_._:,;_. /"''::- l.c:'ril ~•~,~, Alper, Ross, 
.~aymond Nicholas; Richard G. Search; CJT:'LU\Ls:ti.2,5"1:_m::;;,,;JJI1~1,.<J{:J; Rock; Sean Colby; Sean Doucette; '.'l?)r1cx:tt;:J}~~::.UJ ... , .. ,.,,,,, 
Cruza, Tara (SDP); tc:!e;h0~rtvth.>scs(Jpv:_1/r<1; t:fiynn;CL:scsdrna,oro; thorna~-~~ ravrncnd<<-:Dsdt)(state.rna.u:::;: Tony. bryant@sdh, 
state. ma. us; trer1r1<rnJ:.:noricik:,her-iffrna.orc; Matthew Fitzpatrick 
Cc: om 
Subject: RE: Ma Facial Recognition Project. 

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

· After more thought on the matter, I feel that there is no reason why the application could not store all the 
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

/lease let me know what you think of this reasoning in regards to a nightly batch file process. As my 
background is more on the IT side of things and not the law enforcement side, please let me know if there are 

1 



more instances than I can think of when the data would truly need to be uploaded immediately to be readily 
available to other agencies. 

, hank you, 

Andrew Venuti 
Deputy Director of Information Technology 
Worcester County Sheriff's Office 
5 Paul X. Tivnan Drive 
West Boylston, MA 01583 

 

From: George Connolly Loc.ltQJ'.!C:),J.D.b;JJy,@[;l,a_2,;~s\11,cs;)n}] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 8:38 PM 
To: Anthony Deboe; Bblakeman@Bi2technologies. Com; i./Qi}f)S,$\!JtQ(Q:sc;J;iG)i:.VJLQ; r,1u:1nt:,QL!Z0(;1,p,:5z;i;JJ?1J)LQ; 
e-c~;,,::,;;Ls,:,'i<::'';,J;;:i;:i,,:;,r;i; ,;f,~C~QhllTi i)t\~bt:LUTsLlE:t Chris Graham; Dave Marescalchi; rJnrtcout,iiocr.;(lLTl<:tQG:; (:JU,gi;:;;;,/':));:;::c;;s: 
,n~,,)t'.); Henry Leuchtman; Walsh, James F (SDA); J!;:2:i.;;.':f..¼D-;iGiC.U.r:it<:,rg; lDI~tni.:;:r:u;;'y¼ti;c:.5c.J.i.1Jzts:,i:g_; John Bonafini; John 
Clevenger; John Staelens; John. tate. ma. us; l:;tr2.n;g!m,_ti,bsiler/ff,r1E:t Kurt Robarts; 
rnc<1lvvt:-.:\li(:i:::.;c:~d:Y1;:3, u:-o; .rn..f]tz9c-:rc.,!ci<CJ)t;dv\! <!~.:t.~Jt.?..~.DJ.G..,J.L;i.; DJ11s'.1Yfi':>;,t::;;_G'.ifJ!JJ0.:.(Ji:Q; Paul Schuepp; p_cerronceilr->;i:tnA:sn _ (·cinh, · 
r::ii-,,:.nz,n,'d :)::hcr:ff net; et; Raymond Nicholas; Richard G. Search; rrnattivc-/ic,c:',xsdrn°, cc1; Rock; Sean 
Colby; Sean Doucette; :;p1rti:t2l2~:UtlJ;(;\;; Tara Cruza; IG\?!EiLY'i('.~:'(2(2II@.c.0J.!J; ;;r1y;1n;t,sc;:,:QJii0J:JSi; 
U,';,.'n2o;;,r,;:yLCQ:tJ<l:'i,(L'),;2.Vt,:s:',if!!J.,lt',; Tony. bryant@sdh. state. ma. us; · Andrew Venuti 
Cc: om 
Subject: Ma Facial Recognition Project. 

,-hank you all for attending the 5/12 kick off meeting. 

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
3ent: 
ro: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

All, 

Ross Alper [  
Wednesday, May 19, 2010 1:13 PM 
Venuti, Andy; George Connolly; Anthony Deboe; Bblakeman@Bi2technologies. Com; 
Onessimo, Brian (SDS);   Christopher 
Eordekian; Graham, Chris; Marescalchi, Dave;  erikglass@bcso­
ma.org; Leuchtman, Henry; Walsh, James F (SDA);  

 John Bonafini; John Clevenger; John Staelens; John. kenney@sdh. 
state. ma. us; Joshua Straughn; Kurt Robarts;   
Paul Schuepp;  Robert Ahonen; Raymond Nicholas; Richard G. 
Search;  Rock; Sean Colby; Sean Doucette; Sheila Pina; Cruza, Tara 
(SDP);    Tony. 
bryant@sdh. state. ma. us;  Matthew Fitzpatrick 

 
RE: Ma Facial Recognition Project. 

The batch file approach would not have any impact on the work flow process in Barnstable. Should a P.O. need a 
response sooner I will assume we could always send one as an individual request for immediate ID. 

Ross Alper 
Captain, Records 

· Barnstable County Sheriff's Office 
6000 Sheriff's Place 
Bourne, MA 02532 
(508)563-467i 

From: Andrew Venuti [mailto:  
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 10:57 AM 
To: George Connolly; Anthony Deboe; Bblakeman@Bi2technologies. Com;  brentsouza@bcso­
ma.org;  Christopher Eordekian; Chris Graham; Dave Marescalchi;  

 Henry Leuchtman; Walsh, James F (SDA);   John 
Bonafini; John Clevenger; John Staelens; John. kenney@sdh. state. ma. us; Joshua Straughn; Kurt Robarts; 

  Paul Schuepp;  Robert Ahonen; Ross Alper; 
Raymond Nicholas; Richard G. Search;  Rock; Sean Colby; Sean Doucette; Sheila Pina; Tara 
Cruza;   thomas.raymond@sdb,.state.ma.us; Tony. bryant@sdh. state. ma. us; 

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

,Jictures as a default and then process a batch file overnight on a scheduled basis. Based on the purpose of 

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
:ime it would be uploaded that evening. · 

>lease let me know what you think of this reasoning in regards to a nightly batch file process. As my 

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

 

From: George Connolly [mailto:  
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 8:38 PM 
To: Anthony Deboe; Bblakeman@Bi2technologies'. Com;  b  

 Chris Graham; Dave Marescalchi;  erikglass@bcso­
ma.org; Henry Leuchtman; Walsh, James F (SDA);  John Bonafini; John 
Clevenger; John Staelens; John. kenney@sdh. state. ma. us;  Kurt Robarts; 

 mfitzgerald@sdw .state. ma. us;  Paul Schue pp;  
:  Ralper@Bsheriff. Net; Raymond Nicholas; Richard G. Search;  Rock; Sean 
Colby; Sean Doucette;  Tara Cruza;  

 Tony. bryant@sdh. state. ma. us;  Andrew Venuti 
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

Seorge Connolly 
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-----------------------------------NOTICE-----------------------------------
This email is intended for professional and business purposes of the 
Barnstable County Sheriff's Office. The contents of this email message 
and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for the 
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the 
sender and delete this message. 
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Walsh, James F (SDA) 

s;:rom: 
,ent: 
io: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

George Connolly [  
Wednesday, May 19, 2010 4:06 PM 
Anthony Deboe; Bblakeman@Bi2technologies. Com; Onessimo, Brian (SOS); 

  ceordekian@bsheriff .net; Graham, Chris; 
Marescalchi, Dave;   Leuchtman, Henry; 
Walsh, James F (SDA);   John Bonafini; John 
Clevenger; John Staelens; John. kenney@sdh. state. ma. us;  
Matthew Fitzpatrick;   Paul Schuepp; 

  Alper, Ross; Raymond Nicholas; Richard G. 
Search;  Rock;   Sean 
Doucette;   Cruza, Tara (SOP); 

  Rieman, Thomas (SON); 
 Tony. bryant@sdh. state. ma. us; Venuti, Andy 

Upload test photos to Animetrics. 
Instructions for uploading facial recognition pictures.pdf 

Attached please find a PDF document outlining the process for uploading the test photos to Animetrics. 

1 



Walsh, James F (SDA) 

crom: 
;ent: 
fo: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hello, 

Bri Blakeman [  
Wednesday, June 02, 2010 10:12 AM 
'Allain, Patty (SDA)'; George Connolly 
'Walsh, James F (SDA)'; '  
Current MSA Facial Recognition Participants 
MSA Facial Recognition System ProjectA.2010.xls 

Attached is my record of county participants for the MSA's Facial Recognition grant-this includes those mailed last 
week via USPS. I show Suffolk, Middlesex, Plymouth, Dukes, Norfolk and Bristol counties as having not (yet?) returned 

Letters of Participation. · 

Just touching base as I have been out of the office and wanted to make sure I haven't overlooked any. 

Thank you, 

Bri 

Bri Blakeman 
Administrative Assistant 
BI2 Technologies 
'J: (508)  ext. 16 

i: (508)  

e:  
w: www.bi2technologies.com 

1 



County Agency Contact Title 
1 Worcester Worcester County Sheriff's Department Andrew Venuti Deputy Director of IT 
2 Barnstable Barnstable County Sheriff's Office Sheila Pina IT Director 
3 Franklin Franklin County Sheriff's Office Ray Nicholas Information Technoloi 
4 Essex Essex County Sheriff's Department David Marescalchi CITO 
5 Suffolk Suffolk County Sheriff's Department ? ? 
6 Hampshire Hampshire County Sheriff's Office John Clevenger Senior 1-T Specialist 
7 Hampden Hampden County Sheriff's Department Tony Bryant 
8 Berkshire Berkshire County Sheriff's Office John Staelens 
9 Middlesex Middlesex County Sheriff's Office ? ? 
10 Plymouth Plymouth County Sheriff's Office ? ? 
11 Dukes Dukes County Sheriff's Office ? ? 
12 Norfolk Norfolk County Sheriff's Office ? ? 
13 Bristol Bristol County Sheriff's Office ? ? 



Sheriff Street Address Mailing Address City State Zip Code 
GuyGlodis Paul X. Tivnan Dri\i Paul X. Tivnan Drive West Boylsto MA 01583 
James Cummings 6000 Sheriff's Plac, 6000 Sheriff's Place Bourne MA 02532 
Frederick B. Macdonald 160 Elm Street 160 Elm Street Greenfield MA 01301-2344 
Frank G. Cousins 20 Manning Avenu, 20 Manning Avenue Middleton MA 01949 
Andrea J. Cabral 20 Bradston Street 20 Bradston Street Boston MA 02118 
Robert Garvey 205 Rocky Hill Rd 205 Rocky Hill Rd Northampton MA 01060-4050 
Michael J. Ashe 627 Randall Road 627 Randall Road Ludlow MA· 01056 
Carmen C. Massimiano 467 Cheshire Roac 467 Cheshire Road Pittsfield MA 01201-1820 
James V. DiPaola 400 Mystic Avenue 400 Mystic Avenue Medford MA 02155 
Joseph McDonald, Jr. 26 Long Pond Roa, 26 Long Pond Road Plymouth MA 02360 
Michael A. McCormack 149 Main Street P.O. Box 252 Edgartown MA 02539 
Michael G. Bellotti 200 West Street P.O. Box 149 Dedham MA 02027 
Thomas M. Hodgson 400 Faunce Corne, 400 Faunce Corner F North Dartmc MA 02747 



Telephone Email Rec'd Participation LettE 5/12/10 Confirmed? 
 venutia@sdw-sto Yes - 4/26/2010 Yes via phone_-3 attending 
  Yes - 4/30/2010 Yes via email - 6 attending 

413-77 4-4014 : ray.nicholas@fc: Yes - 4/30/2010 Yes via email - 2 attending 
  Yes - 4/30/2010 Yes via email - 2 attending 

Not yet (6/2/201 O) Yes via email - 9 attending 
 John.Clevenger< Yes -5/5/201 0 Yes via email - 2 attending 

(413) 547-800Ctony.bryant@sdtYes - 5/19/2010 Yes via email - 2 attending 
(413) 443-722( john.staelens@~Yes -· 5/21/2010 Yes via email - 3 attending 

 Not yet (6/2/2010) No 

508-627 -5173 
 
 

Not yet (6/2/2010) Yes via email - 4 attending 
Not yet (6/2/2010) Yes via email - 1 attending 
Not yet (6/2/201 0) Yes via email - 3 attending 
Not yet (6/2/2010) Yes via email - 2 attending 



Walsh, James F (SDA) 

From: 
,ent: 
to: 
Subject: 

Ok. Noted. 

MSA will call each. 

Walsh, James F (SDA) 
Wednesday, June 02, 2010 10:14 AM 
'  
RE: Current MSA Facial Recognition Participants 

James F. Walsh, Executive Director 
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association 

 
 direct 
 fax 

(617}  

My new email address: 
 

From: Bri Blakeman [mailto:  
Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 10:12 AM 
To: 'Allain, Patty (SDA)'; George Connolly 
Cc: 'Walsh, James F (SDA)'; '  
iubject: Current MSA Facial Recognition Participants 

Hello, 

Attached is my record of county participants for the MSA's Facial Recognition grant-this includes those mailed last 
week via USPS. I show Suffolk, Middlese_x, Plymouth, Dukes, Norfolk and Bristol counties as having not (yet?) returned 
Letters of Participation. 

Just touching base as I have been out of the office and wanted to make sure I haven't overlooked any. 

Thank you, 

Bri 

Bri Blakeman 
Administrative Assistant 
BI2 Technologies 
p: (508)  ext. 16 

f: (508)  
e:  
w: www.bi2technologies.com 



Walsh, James F (SDA) 

From: 
1ent: 
.o: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hello, 

Bri Blakeman [bblakeman@bi2technologies:com] 
Thursday, June 03, 2010 9:01 AM 
'Walsh, James F (SDA)' 
'Allain, Patty (SDA)'; George Connolly 
RE: Current MSA Facial Recognition Participants 
MSA Facial Recognition System Project 4.201 a.xis 

Sorry, I do have Dukes County- I've attached the updated spreadsheet. 

Thanks, 

Bri Blakeman 

From: Walsh, James F (SDA) [mailto:  
Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 10:14 AM 
To:  
Subject: RE: Current MSA Facial Recognition Participants 

Ok. Noted. 

MSA will call each. 

ames F. Walsh, Executive Director 
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

· Subject: Current MSA Facial Recognition Participants 

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

lust touching base as I have been out of the office and wanted to make sure I haven't overlooked any. 

Thank you, 



Bri 

Bri Blakeman 
,dministrative Assistant 

B12 Technologies 
p: (508)  ext. 16 

f: (508)  

e:  
w: www.bi2technologies.com 

No virus found in this incoming message. 
Checked by AVG - www.avq.com 
Version: 9.0.819 / Virus Database: 271.1.1/2911 - Release Date: 06/02/10 05:57:00 
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
11 Dukes Dukes County Sheriff's Office Chris Graham Lieutenant/lTD 
12 Norfolk Norfolk County Sheriff's Office ? ? 
13 Bristol . Bristol County Sheriff's Office ? ? 



Sheriff Street Address Mailing Address City State Zip Code 
Guy Gladis Paul X. Tivnan Dri\i Paul X. Tivnan Drive West Boylsto MA 01583 
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
Michael J. Ashe 627 Randall Road 627 Randall Road Ludlow MA 01056 
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
Thomas M. Hodgson 400 Faunce Corne1400 Faunce Corner F North Dartmc MA 02747 



Telephone Email Rec'd Participation LetteS/12/10 Confirmed? 
 venutia@sdw-st; Yes - 4/26/2010 Yes via phone - 3 attending 
  Yes - 4/30/2010 Yes via email - 6 attending 

413-77 4-4014 : ray.nicholas@fc: Yes - 4/30/2010 Yes via email - 2 attending 
 :  Yes - 4/30/2010 Yes via email - 2 attending 

Not yet (6/2/2010) Yes via email - 9 attending 
 John.Clevenger< Yes - 5/5/201 0 Yes via email - 2 attending 

(413) 547-800Ctony.bryant@sdtYes - 5/19/2010 Yes via email - 2 attending 
(413) 443-722( john.staelens@~ Yes - 5/21/2010 Yes via email - 3 attending 

 Not yet (6/2/2010) No 
Not yet (6/2/201 0) Yes via email - 4 attending 

 cgraham@dcso1Yes - 5/21/2010 Yes via email - 1 attending 
 Not yet (6/2/2010) Yes via email - 3 attending 
 Not yet (6/2/2010) Yes via email - 2 attending 



Walsh, James F (SDA) 

-:rom: 
;ent: 
fo: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

George Connolly [  
Thursday, June 03, 2010 3:59 PM 
'Walsh, James F (SDA)' 
Bblakeman@Bi2technologies. Com;  
County Primary Contacts. 
Primary contacts for each County.docx 

Attached please find a Word document listing the primary contact names for the MSA Facial Recognition 
project as I know them at this time. 



MSA FACIAL RECOGNITION PROJECT. 

Primary contacts for each County. 

This is a list of each county and the primary contacts for each. 

The Counties in red we have no information. 

The people in the Sheriff's letter column were named in the response letter from the 
Sheriff. 

The people in the Other communication column were identified in emails from the 
County. 

The people in the Assumption column are the.IT managers for each County. For the 
organizations in the Assumption column, I will send an email to all the meeting attendees 
from that County and request that they validate or change the primary contact 
information. 

County Sheriff's letter Other communication Assumption 

Barnstable Sheila Pina 
Berkshire John Staelens 
Bristol Brent Souza 
Dukes Chris Graham 
Essex Dave Mariscalchi 
Franklin Ray Nicholas 
Hampden Tony Bryant 
Hampshire John Clevenger 
Middlesex 
Nantucket 
Norfolk Tom Reiman 
Plymouth Tara Cruza 
Suffolk Brian Onessimo 
Worcester Andrew Venuti 



Walsh, James F (SDA) 

-:rom: 
;ent: 
ro: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Walsh, James F (SDA) 
Thursday, June 03, 2010 4:28 PM 
Allain, Patty (SDA) 
FW: County Primary Contacts. 
Primary contacts for each County.docx 

PLEASE REVIEW FOR ACCURACY. 

THEN PLACE IN FILE. 

James F. Walsh, Executive Director 
IY!assachusetts Sheriffs' Association 

 
 direct 
 fax 
 

My new email address: 

From: George Connolly fn1,'i1ito:qconnolly(ib;:isesw,com7 
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 3:59 PM 
To: 'Walsh, James F (SDA)' 
Cc: Bblakeman@Bi2technologies. Com;  
Subject: County Primary Contacts. 

Attached please find a Word document listing the primary contact names for the MSA Facial Recognition 

project as I know them at this time. 



Walsh, James F (SDA) 

i::,:om: 
ent: 

fo: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good morning, 

Bri Blakeman [  
Friday, June 04, 2010 9:34 AM 
'George Connolly' 
'  'Allain, Patty (SDA)'; 'Walsh, James F (SDA)' 
RE: County Primary Contacts. 
Primary contacts for each County.docx; MSA Facial Recognition System Project_6.4.1 0.xls 

George, I updated your list according to the letters we've received here at 812 - my updates are in blue. I've also 
attached the updated spreadsheet with their contact information - there were a few errors that are now corrected 
(thanks George!), so please replace your existing copy with this one. 

Thanks, 

Bri Blakeman 

From: George Connolly [mailto:nconnoJ[y,i)2t~r,,,;;:;i\!.:t,CQff\] 
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 3:59 PM 
To: 'Walsh, James F (SDA)' 
Cc: Bblakeman@Bi2technologies. Com;  
Subject: County Primary Contacts. 

-\ttached please find a Word document listing the primary c·ontact names for the MSA Facial Recognition 

project as I know them at this time. 

No virus found in this incoming message. 
Checked by·AVG - ww,r.'.c'l\c'C cc:r 
Version: 9.0.829 / Virus Database: 271.1.1 /2916 - Release Date: 06/03/10 14:25:00 



MSA FACIAL RECOGNITION PROJECT. 

Primary contacts for each County. 
[ {Bri Blakeman}: George, my additions are in blue] 
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

The people in the Assumption column are the IT managers for each County. For the 
organizations in the Assumption column, I will send an email to all the meeting attendees 
from that County and request that they validate or change the primary contact 
information. 

County 

Barnstable 
Berkshire 
Bristol 
Dukes 
Essex 
Franklin 
Hampden 
Hampshire 
Middlesex 
Nantucket 
Norfolk 
Plymouth 
Suffolk 
Worcester 

Sheriff's letter 

Sheila Pina 
John Staelens 

Other communication Assumption 

Chris Graham 
Dave Mariscalchi 
Ray Nicholas 
Tony Bryant & John Kenney 
John Clevenger 

Andrew Venuti 

Brent Souza 

Tom Reiman 
Tara Cruza 
Brian Onessimo 



t'' County Agency Contact Title 
1 Worcester Worcester County Sheriff's Department Andrew Venuti Deputy Director of IT 
2 Bar_nstable Barnstable County Sheriff's Office . Sheila Pina IT Director 
3 Franklin Franklin County Sheriff's Office Ray Nicholas Information Technolo~ 
4 Essex Essex County Sheriff's Department David Marescalchi CITO 
5 Suffolk Suffolk County Sheriff's Department ? ? 
6 Hampshire Hampshire County Sheriff's Office John Clevenger Senior 1-T Specialist 
7 Hampden Hampden County Sheriff's Department Tony Bryant & John Director of IS&T; Asst 
8 Berkshire Berkshire County Sheriff's Office John Staelens Manager of lnformatic 
9 Middlesex Middlesex County Sheriff's Office ? ? 
10 Plymouth Plymouth County Sheriff's Office ? ? 
11 Dukes Dukes County Sheriff's Office Chris Graham Lieutenant/I TD 
12 Norfolk Norfolk County Sheriff's Office ? ? 
13 Bristol Bristol County Sheriff's Office ? ? 



Walsh, James F (SDA) 

From: 
r-:ent: 
-1'0: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Hello Sean: 

Walsh, James F (SDA) 
Friday, June 25, 2010 2:40 PM 
'Sean G. Mullin' 
'  
Hello .... JUST Checking In 

I will presume this e-mail is hitting your computer in Plymouth while you are in or on your way to Anaheim for the NSA 
Conference. 

When you return, I would like to get together for an informal Project review - Project Update-of-Status discussion; 
nothing to formal; just a dot the ;,I,, and cross the "t" type of details review. 

Two questions I do wish to get into circulation and consideration by the 812 Team: 

1. Is there a close-off date at which an Office that has yet to confirm an intention to participate in the Program can 
no longer seek to enroll? I know we have not received any communication from Middlesex regarding 
participation; and I know Suffolk and Hampden sent staff representatives to the 05/12 Kick-Off Meeting in 
Auburn; but, I am not sure that either Office has submitted a point-of-contact form. 

,tiff\ 

2. Nantucket: Is there a way we can offer Program participation within the existing MSA-BI2 Contract for the 
Nantucket Sheriff's Office even though Nantucket does not technically incarcerate detainees or sentenced 
Offenders? [Barnstable and sometimes Dukes handles this function on behalf of Nantucket per an Inter-Agency 
Services Agreement.] I know Sheriff Bretschnieder does maintain fairly cordial interactive relationships on the 
Island with Nantucket and MA State Police. 

!' 

Thank you, as always, 

James F. Walsh, Executive Director 
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association 
271 Cambridge St., Suite 202 

· Cambridge, MA 02141 
 
 direct 
 fax 
 

My new email address: 
 

im, ect. 

1 



(617)  

My new email address: 
t"  

From: James Cummings [mailto:  
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2010 9:27 AM 
To: Walsh, James F (SDA) 
Subject: Facial Recognition 

Jim: 

Has this project changed? I thought Barnstable and Berkshire were going to get the system? Also do you need the 
names of the two local PD's now and if so how long before they will see th'e system installed at their departments? 
Thanks 

Sheriff Cummings 
-----------------------------------NOTICE-----------------------------------

This email is intended for professional and business purposes .of the 
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
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